

OBJECTIVE

A graphic design position in an organization where innovative thinking and knowledge of color, composition and typography are needed.

SUMMARY

Highly motivated and versatile graphic designer seeking a creative position in the design field that offers new, unique and challenging experiences. Has over fifteen years of experience in textile design, brand identity, layout and logo design. Skilled at building effective and productive working relationships with clients and staff. Possesses excellent collaboration and independent working skills.

Life is too short to remain unnoticed

SKILLS

Adobe InDesign Adobe Illustrator Adobe Photoshop Adobe Suite Advertisement Branding & Identity Illustration Interface Design Mac/PC Print/Prepress Photography
Packaging
Screen Printing
Typography
Web Graphics

WORK EXPERIENCE

Graphic Designer | 2001-Present KSG Screen Printing Norco, California

- Conceptualized and designed logos, corporate identity, print advertisements, stickers, uniforms, car wraps and more within budget, color and time restrictions.
- Created advertising material aimed at reaching specific target markets to promote products.
- Ensured uniformity across multiple mediums including textile, embroidery, web-based and printed material.
- Managed multiple projects from concept to completion.
- Met with clients to determine project goals.
- Worked closely with printers to ensure product quality, as well as prepared files for output for third-party printers.
- ▶ Equipment: Adobe software, Apple hardware, laser printers, scanners and digital cameras.

Graphic Designer | 1999-2000 Kinko's Laser Type Long Beach, California

- Frequently completed unfinished projects of other team members in addition to working on individual assignments under strict deadlines.
- ▶ Layout design for business cards, brochures, invitations and other forms of paper-based design.
- ▶ Photo retouching and color correction.
- Prepared projects for offset printing.
- Typesetting and identifying fonts.

Graphic Designer | 1999-1999 Bomb Factory Long Beach, California

- ▶ Designed stickers of all shapes and sizes in addition to preparing the files for print.
- Designed packaging graphics for prepress and offset printing.

Graphic Designer | 1998-1999 Boca Magazine Los Angeles, California

- Designed layout, graphics, and advertisements as well as cover design.
- Prepared graphics, fonts and photography for the magazine.

EDUCATION

Associate Degree in Graphic Design Long Beach, CA